



DOC22/151482-1

24 March 2022

Ms Lara Fusco
Planning Officer
Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

lara.fusco@dpie.nsw.gov.au

No Comment to Planning Advice Request

Dear Ms Fusco

I refer to your request to provide comment on the proposed Taronga Wildlife Hospital Nutrition Centre development (Application SSD-17655146) located at Taronga Zoo, Bradley's Head Road, Mosman (Lot 22 DP 843294).

Based on the information provided, the proposal does not appear to require an additional environment protection licence (EPL) to the existing EPL 1677 under the *Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997*.

The EPA does not require any follow-up consultation. Mosman Municipal Council should be consulted in relation to the proposal.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in purple ink, appearing to read 'James Goodwin'.

James Goodwin
Acting Executive Director Regulatory Operations
NSW Environment Protection Authority